RECEIVED

IPEMTIRCT OHFFICIK
I OIX 2306 128

YO0 Enas, Nicw MXIOO SNMZEI

September 29, 1980

Department of Energy & Minerals
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Drawer "DD"

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Brewer #28 Unit No. K
Sec. 12, T-16S, R-29E
Undesignated Grayburg Pool
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We request an exception to the Shut In Pressure Test Requirement
of Commission Rule 402. This well is one of two gas supply
wells for the High Lonesome Waterflood. The running of this
pressure test would necessitate shutting in our Waterflood.

If, for any reason, this well is shut in during the next
several months the test will be run and a C-125 will be filed
with your office.

Sincerely,

A e 7t MoaBaina

Lendell N. Hawkins
Field Superintendent
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